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January 8, 2009 

 
To the Honorable Common Council of the 
City of Milwaukee 

Room 205 - City Hall 
 

Dear Council Members: 
 
Re:  Cancellation of various invoices 

 
Attached is a resolution canceling various invoices that have been referred to the Kohn Law Firm for collection.  The 

Kohn Law Firm has attempted legal process to collect those City claims against various persons and entities.  The 
attached resolution cancels the invoices that cannot be collected by the Kohn Law F irm for the reasons stated and the 
accounts have been returned to the City as closed.  The judgments involved shall remain and be a matter of record.  

 
 

Very Truly Yours, 
 
 

GRANT F. LANGLEY 
City Attorney 

 
 
GENEVIEVE E. O'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY 

Assistant City Attorney 
 

 
GOS:ampd:89675v4 
Enclosures 

GRANT F. LANGLEY 
City At torney  

RUDOLPH M. KONRAD 
PATRI CK B. McDONNELL  
LI NDA ULI SS BURKE  

Deputy City Attorneys 

 

THOMA S O . GAR TN ER  
BRUCE D. SC HRIMPF  
ROXAN E L. CRAW FORD  
SUSAN  D . BICK ER T 
HAZEL MOSL EY  
STUART S. M UKAMAL  
THOMA S J. BEAMI SH  
MAURITA F. HOUR EN  
JOHN  J. H EINEN  
MICHAEL G. TOBIN  
DAVID J. STANOSZ  
SUSAN  E. LAPPEN  
JAN A. SMOKOWIC Z  
PATRICIA A. F RICKER  
HEIDI WICK  SPO ERL  
KURT A. BEHLING  
GREGG  C. HAGOPIAN  
ELLEN H . TANG EN  
MELANIE R. SWAN K  
JAY A. UNO RA 
DONALD L. SCH RIEFER  
EDWARD  M . EHRLICH  
LEONARD A . TOKU S 
VINCEN T J. BOBO T 
MIRIAM R. HOR WITZ  
MARYNELL R EGAN  
G. O ’SULLIVAN -CRO WLEY  
KATHRYN  M. ZAL EW SKI 
MEGAN T. CRU MP  
ELOISA D E LEÓN  
ADAM B. STEPH EN S 
KEVIN P . SULLIVAN  
VINCEN T D . M OSCH ELLA 
Assistant City Atto rneys  

 

 


